

SENATE RESOLUTION
[NUMBER - [SR-F21-015](#)]

PRIMARY AUTHOR(S)	Victoria Nguyen (CHASS Senator) Jose Gonzalez (Senate Intern) Chloe Au (Senate Intern)
SECONDARY AUTHOR(S)	Blanca Estela Alba (CHASS Senator) Myra Usmani (CNAS Senator) Rachel Paredes (CNAS Senator) Amy Do (BCOE Senator) Arleth Flores Aparicio (SPP Senator) Lilly Romero (First Time Student Director)
SPONSOR(S)	
TITLE	Resolution to Bring Back the Point 2 Point Shuttle Program

WHEREAS, approximately [70% of students attending UCR live off-campus](#);

WHEREAS, there is increased crime in the areas around UCR, namely [assault, property crime, and theft](#);

WHEREAS, the latest class that is offered on campus ends at [9:50 pm](#);

WHEREAS, [daylight ends and it gets dark earlier](#) (the sun sets at 4:45 pm) as we move closer to the winter months;

WHEREAS, events held by [campus organizations](#) do not have a set time for when they should end;

WHEREAS, the [UCR housing program recognizes that they are unable to provide housing for all students and faculty](#). This has lead them to create a [UCR off-campus housing listing service](#) that mentions many off-campus housing complexes in partnership with Apartments.com;

WHEREAS, signs around campus and information on the [UCR and UCR-affiliated websites have yet to be updated](#), misleading students to believe that point to point shuttle is still in service;

WHEREAS, the Campus Safety Escort Service (hereinafter referred to as CSES) will only provide students with a volunteer student escort who will walk the student only to campus owned properties : Now, therefore, be it

RESOLVED, That The Associated Students of the University of California, Riverside -

- (1) Will support the introduction of the Point 2 Point Shuttle Program again after its suspension due to the COVID-19 pandemic and UCPD's role in running the program.
- (2) *Let It Be Further Resolved* that we will use social media, public postings, and other forms of communication to raise awareness of the reinstatement of the Point 2 Point Shuttle Program on campus.
- (3) *Let It Be Further Resolved* that we will extend our support to UCPD in their efforts to hire UCR students to run the shuttle program.

CC:

UCR Chancellor: [Kim A. Wilcox](#)

Vice Chancellor Student Affairs: [Brain Haynes](#)

UCPD Interim Chief: [John Freese](#)

[Highlander Newspaper](#)

SUBMITTED ON - *November 18th, 2021*

COMMITTEE APPROVED ON - *November 19th, 2021*

VOTE COUNT - *5-0-1*

SENATE APPROVED ON - *December 1, 2021*

VOTE COUNT - *11-0-0*